

CURRICULUM VITAE:

Personal Data:

Name and Academic Title: Ben Soussan, Stéphane – M.D
married +4

Current Position: Head of MRI Imaging Department, Mayanei Hayeshua Hospital, Bnei Brak, Israel.
Director of Radiologist, Assistance Publique des hôpitaux de Paris.
Specialization: CT Guided Interventional Treatment of Spine and Joints
Musculoskeletal imaging Diagnostic and therapeutic CT, MRI.

Education

M.D. - Doctor in Medicine – University Lyon 1, France, 1998

M.D. – Doctor in Radiology – University of Paris, Saint – Antoine and Bichat

Experience

Since 2011 : Orthokine therapy (Autologous conditioned Serum) experience in hundreds patients treated under CT scan and MRI (accurate and safety) with disc herniation , spinal stenosis and cyst facet joint .

Since Nov 2008; unit Manager, Senior musculoskeletal interventional radiologist at Mayanei Hayeshua Hospital Bnei Brak, Israel.

Nov 2005 - Jan 2011 musculoskeletal interventional and therapist radiologist at RAMAT AVIV MEDICAL CENTER CT musculoskeletal imaging diagnostic

Dec 2004 - Mar 2008; Senior musculoskeletal interventional radiologist at Ichilov Sorasky hospital Tel Aviv. CT & MRI musculoskeletal imaging diagnostic

Feb 2007 – Mar 2009; musculoskeletal interventional radiologist at Herzeliya Medical Center Hospital (HMC). CT & MRI musculoskeletal imaging diagnostic

2002 -2004; Senior musculoskeletal interventional radiologist with a serial of 350 patients treated under Fluoroscopy CONTROL for articular pain management. Hôpital Xavier Bichat, Paris. CT & MRI musculoskeletal imaging diagnostic

Feb 2001 - : Senior radiologist, department of musculoskeletal radiology (Pr. Schuman Claeys), Hôpital Xavier Bichat, Paris. CT & MRI musculoskeletal imaging diagnostic

Nov 99 – May 01: Clinical Fellowship (chef de clinique assistant), department of musculoskeletal radiology (Pr. Schouman Claeys), Hôpital Bichat, Paris. CT & MRI musculoskeletal imaging diagnostic

May 99 – Nov 99: Senior radiologist in neuroradiology (Pr. Chiras, hôpital de la Pitié, Paris), and pediatric radiology (Pr. Montagne, Hôpital Trousseau, Paris). CT & MRI musculo - skeletal imaging diagnostic

Nov 98 – May 99: Clinical Fellowship (chef de clinique assistant), department of general radiology (Pr. Tran Minh), Hôpital Lyon Sud, Lyon. CT & MRI musculo - skeletal imaging diagnostic

Nov 94 – Nov 98:

Resident: Department of Radiology, Université Lyon 1, France

- Pr. Tran Minh, musculo-skeleton radiology
- Pr. Bochu, musculo-skeleton radiology
- Dr. Champion, Neuro-radiology
- Pr. Valette, abdominal radiology
- Pr. Turjman and Pr. Froment, Neuro-radiology
- Pr. Valette, abdominal radiology
- Pr. Amiel, Cardio-vascular radiology
- Pr. Douek, Cardio-vascular radiology

CAPABILITIES IN RADIOLOGY

Interventional capacity:

Percutaneous injection for Spinal pain and radiculopathy management / **CT** and fluoroscopic control

- Periradicular nerve roots corticosteroid injections at **the lumbar, thoracic and cervical spine** (disc herniation)
- Lumbar cyst facet joint under CT control
- Facet joint arthritis
- **Vertebroblasty** (osteoporosis and bone metastasis)
- Intra-articular injection under fluoroscopic control (rheumatism locations)
- **Biopsy of all part of the skeletal under Fluoroscopy or CT control**
- **Oncology pain management under CT control : cementoplasty of all parts of the skeleton, neurolysis of the celiac and splanchnic plexus**

MRI/ CT: Diagnostic: **musculoskeletal**; neuroradiology; abdomen and pelvis

SOCIÉTÉ SAVANTES APPARTENANCE

Société Française de Radiologie.

France-Israel radiology society

Anatomy society of Lyon.